Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 2:27 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: 83016

Attachments: NR

Email Address for the last email needs to be protected. It is a personal email.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 2:20 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: 82912

Attachments: NR
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 3:04 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Bologna photo

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs @gov.bec.ca>
Date: April 23, 2018 at 2:07:35 PM PDT

To:s.17

Ce: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Bologna photo

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jan O'Brien" <s.22

Date: April 23, 2018 at 12:31:41 PM PDT
To: Geoff Meggs <geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Bologna photo

Please past the photo onto John. And please send me Don’s email.
Thanks.
Jan

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "W. Anita Braha" <wabraha@telus.net>
Date: April 23, 2018 at 9:48:24 AM PDT

To: O'Brien Jan s.22

Cec: Joie Warnock <joie.warnock @unifor.org>
Subject: Re: Bologna photo

Yes, I have it and will send it. {But, it will cost you (!): in
exchange, may I get Don’s email address from you please?

I have attached it to this email.

Sy hi to John and Don for me,
Anita
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On Apr 23, 2018, at 8:43 AM, Jan O'Brien
5.22 > wrote:

John Horgan is looking for a photo of him and
Don Wright waving big yellow and green flags
in Bologna. There was a farm demo outside a
government office and they got involved
waving flags. John has a flag he is giving to
Don today and he would like to include a
picture. Are either of you able to help?
Thanks,

Jan

Sent from my iPad

\W. Anita Braha

Barrister & Solicitor

300 - 1275 West 6th Ave.
Vancouver, B.C.

V6H 1A6

Tel: 604-839-5594
Fax: 604-608-5507

www.wanitabraha.com
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Double

Sent fro

s.17

Friday, April 20, 2018 5:41 PM
Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
: Re: For review: statement on City of Vancouver's official apology to Chinese
Canadians

“the” in the first para.

m my iPhone

On Apr 20, 2018, at 5:14 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

As you may know, the City of Vancouver is issuing an official apology to Chinese Canadians for
historical discrimination on April 22". A number of government MLAs are attending.

The City reached out for a public statement of support. If the below statement works, we will also
share it with the Chinese Canadian Advisory Committee (also invited to the Sunday event).

Premier of British Columbia on Apology by the City of Vancouver to Chinese-Canadians

April 22, 2018

Today’s apology to Chinese Canadians from the City of Vancouver is necessary and important. We
must recognize, remember and the condemn the historic discrimination which so many members of
the Chinese community endured.

Members of the Chinese community were denied basic human rights, including the right to own
property and live in a neighbourhood of their choosing. Families were broken apart by the head tax.
They were denied the right to vote, and to hold public office. They were restricted to working in
dangerous and undesirable jobs, and they couldn’t freely pursue an education.

In 2014, the province apologized for 160 wrong and discriminatory policies and laws that targeted
the Chinese community. As part of that apology we committed to stopping racism and intolerance in
our communities today.

That means recognizing the role members of the Chinese community played in the history of our
province, and it means celebrating their achievements both past and present.

As part of that work we created plaques and monuments at historically significant locations around
the province to commemorate the contributions Chinese Canadians have made to B.C.’s history,
culture and prosperity.

In March of this year, our government also published a special book which honours the
achievements of over 90 British Columbians of Chinese descent. We look forward to that book being
in public schools and cultural centres throughout the province this fall.

Together with the City of Vancouver we recognize the historic wrongs suffered by the Chinese
community and commit to working every day to stop racism and discrimination so we can make
sure these wrongs are never repeated.

Sage Aaron, Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC

501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 778-678-0832
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Your IDIR password will expire in 6 days

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: <NoReply @gov.bc.ca>

Date: April 24, 2018 at 5:02:04 AM PDT

To: s.17

Cc:

Subject: Your IDIR password will expire in 6 days

Your IDIR password will expire in 6 days.

If you are logged on to a standard workstation, please change your password through the
usual process.

If you are using a device other than a standard workstation, click here to change your
password.
For additional password information, click here.

*#* This notification is generated automatically - please do not reply ***
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 10:33 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: 81633

Attachments: NR
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 10:29 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: 82382

Attachments: NR
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 10:26 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: 82184

Attachments: NR
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 10:23 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: 82585

Attachments: NR
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 9:42 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Draft Speaking notes for COFI
Attachments: NR

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 2, 2018 at 11:24:45 AM PDT

To: .17

Ce: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs @ gov.be.ca>
Subject: Draft Speaking notes for COFI

Hi Premier,

I apologize that I didn’t get this to you before now.

Here for your consideration are my draft speaking notes for you at the COFI AGM.
Happy to discuss at your convenience.

Don
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 1:11 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: dual phone case

Can we get one of these for my phones? Would be nice to have both connected.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 17, 2018 at 9:29:43 AM PDT

To: 817

Subject: dual phone case

Hi Premier —

Sheena mentioned you were thinking about this:
https://www.shapeways.com/shops/casecase

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

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: For review: FW: 20180405 _STM_PJH_Kenmore Air V2
Looks good

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 5, 2018, at 10:04 AM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For review. Will also version for social media.
STATEMENT
For Immediate Release Office of the Premier

April 5, 2018

Statement from Premier Horgan on new seaplane service between Vancouver and Seattle
VANCOUVER — Premier John Horgan has issued the following statement on the
announcement of new daily seaplane service to connect downtown Vancouver and
downtown Seattle:

“The province of British Columbia welcomes the new daily seaplane service between
Vancouver and Seattle.

Today’s announcement is a significant milestone that will strengthen the connection
between B.C. and Washington state and | congratulate Harbour Air and Kenmore Air on this
achievement.

Washington Gov. Jay Inslee and | have been working hard to grow our economies, find new
opportunities to expand our flourishing tech and innovation corridor, and create good jobs
on both sides of the border.

Our government will continue to support and pursue strong, sustainable economic
development that works for the people of British Columbia and Washington state.”
Contact:

Sage Aaron

Communications Director

Office of the Premier

778 678-0832

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: news.gov.bc.ca/connect

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: 20180405_STM_PJH_Kenmore Air_V2

For Approval.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: s.17
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 1:26 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Re: For review: NR on $134 million being awarded by the Forest Enhancement
Society
s.13
D

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 5, 2018, at 12:42 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13 Amber, Chris and | have discussed this

today and it will be part of a larger debrief next week.
Sage
778-678-0832

From:s.17
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 12:38 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: For review: NR on $134 million being awarded by the Forest Enhancement Society
s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 5, 2018, at 12:33 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

My sincere apmlogies‘s'13

s.13

I will talk with Amber, Don W and others in the office s.13
s.13

Sage

778-678-0832

From:s-17

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 12:26 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: For review: NR on $134 million being awarded by the Forest
Enhancement Society

Typo in quote from Wayne clogg.s.13
s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 5, 2018, at 12:13 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For review.
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For Immediate Release

Office of the Prer

[release number] Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resot

April 6, 2018 DRAFT 4

Government announces $134M to re-grow B.C.’s forests and
support communities

PRINCE GEORGE — Communities and wildlife will benefit from $134
million being awarded by the Forest Enhancement Society to 71
forest enhancement projects around the Province, Premier John
Horgan announced today.
“In the wake of the 2017 wildfires, our government has a
responsibility to restore damaged forests and support
communities,” said Horgan. “These investments in reforestation will
benefit ecosystems, workers and communities that rely on forestry
for their livelihood.” NOT APPROVED
Over $99 million is being awarded in the Cariboo, with the majority
focused on forest enhancement and restoration of public forests
impacted by the 2017 wildfires. Approximately 30% of the work will
involve or be led by First Nations and their partners.
The funding for the Cariboo also includes $65 million for the Forest
Carbon Initiative, which is a key part of the Province’s commitment
to climate action. The Initiative supports projects such as increased
planting density, incremental reforestation, improved utilization
and enhanced fertilization to grow and store forest carbon, reduce
emissions and deliver greenhouse gas benefits.
“Forestry supports tens of thousands of workers and families around
the province,” said Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and
Rural Development Minister Doug Donaldson. “Today’s funding will
help support B.C.’s economy and our environment.”
In addition to the $99 million for projects in the Cariboo, the
following amounts are being granted to other regions of the
province as follows:

e  $4.47 million to Thompson-Okanagan
$5 million to South Coast
nearly $3.4 million to West Coast
nearly $1.7 million to Skeena
nearly $1.5 million to Omineca
$803,050 to Northeast
$2.1 million to Kootenay-Boundary
over $15 million to projects that are provincial in
nature.
“We're pleased to able to award funding toward our five purposes
to projects around the Province that will benefit forest workers and
communities, ecosystems and wildlife habitat ,” said Wayne Clogg,
Chair, Forest Enhancement Society of B.C. “The funding provided by
FESBC helps to restore and enhance B.C.’s Crown forests, providing
a tremendous benefit for future generations.”
The Forest Enhancement Society of B.C. was set up specifically to
advance the environmental and resource stewardship of British
Columbia’s forests by:

e preventing and mitigating the impact of wildfires;

e improving damaged or low value forests;

e improving habitat for wildlife;

e supporting the use of fibre from damaged and low value

forests; and

Operations and Rural Developrr
Forest Enhancement Society of
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e treating forests to improve the management of
greenhouse gases.
Learn More:
For a full list of funded projects and more information on the Forest
Enhancement Society of B.C.: www.fesbc.ca
Contact:
Jen Holmwood
Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier
250 818-4881
Media Relations
Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural
Development
250 356-7506
Steve Kozuki
Executive Director
Forest Enhancement Society of B.C.
778-765-0938
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

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 12:27 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: FYI only - protestors at MLA Jagrup Brar's office
s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 5, 2018, at 11:58 AM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello — FYI only.

MLA Brar called Bob Dewar to inform him 30 protestors are at his constituency office to protest
ICBC’s caps to soft tissue damage. A Global camera showed up.

Dewar suggested a course of action focused on engagement and de-escalation. Brar has also been
connected to the AGs office for messaging, information and support.

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

From: sA7

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 7:07 AM
To: s.22

Subject: Re: Knox

What happened in Vancouver.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 6, 2018, at 6:28 AM,s.22 > wrote:

Trudeau faces a tough balancing act

By Jack Knox

Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 9:35 PM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Re: KUKKIWON Taekwondo Invitation

Would be happy to extend an invite.
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 4, 2018, at 9:28 PM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Premier —

I thought you’d be interested in the note below about the KUKKIWON Taekwondo team.
This seems like a great opportunity. Please let me know if you would like to issue an
invitation and I will be glad to get it organized.

Thanks,

Mira

From: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: KUKKIWON Taekwondo Invitation

Hey Mira,

The Minister asked me to forward this along to you to see if we could make an official invite
happen. Are you the right person for me to reach out to about this?

Cheers,

M

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Mike Suk <822

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 10:32 AM
To: Ralston, Bruce

Ce: Tony Kook

Subject: KUKKIWON Taekwondo Invitation

Hi Bruce,

Hope all is well.

Our annual Korean Cultural Heritage Society Festival event is scheduled for
this August 4 and once again - we need your help :)

Most recently, Premier Horgan - on his visit to South Korea - had a pleasant
meeting with the KUKKIWON President, Mr. Oh. During that meeting, there
was a conversations where the Premier mentioned he may officially invite the
KUKKIWON president and team back to BC in celebration of Tackwondo
Day (Aug. 8).

Bruce, can you help us follow up with the Premier on this front? A formal
invitation letter from the Premier will assist the Korean Cultural Heritage
Society in bringing back the KUKKIWON Taekwondo team to perform at our
festival and in front of the BC legislative assembly - like last year. The
demonstration has really become a popular event amongst the citizens of BC
and it would be great to continue the tradition.

Look forward to hearing from you, sir. Thank you.

Yours Sincerely,
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MIKE MK SUK
s.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: s.17
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 6:51 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Letter
s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 12, 2018, at 6:24 AM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13

Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Cheryl Muir <cheryl.muir@bcbc.com>

Date: April 11,2018 at 11:19:10 PM PDT

To: Greg D'Avignon <greg.davignon @bcbe.com>, Geoff Meggs
<geoff.meges@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Letter

Hello Geoft,

Please find attached the final letter (unformatted). Below are a list of over 50
organizations, but there another 20 who have signed on since this list was
circulated including CLAC, the City of Abbotsford, Progressive Contractors
Association of Canada, Merit Saskatchewan, Council of Construction
Associations, BC Common Ground Alliance. We can send over finalized
documents tomorrow which will include all organizations as well as the
release.

. Alberta Chambers of Commerce

. Association for Mineral Exploration (AME)

. Association of Consulting Engineering Companies (ACEC)
. BC Chamber of Commerce

. BC Construction Association

. BC Council of Forest Industries

. BC Road Builders & Heavy Construction Association
. Brampton Board of Trade

9. British Columbia Hotel Association

10. British Columbia Trucking Association

11. Business Council of British Columbia

12. Business Council of Canada

13. Calgary Chamber of Commerce

00 ~1 O a0 B =

Page 23 of 36 OOP-2018-83302



14. Canadian Advanced Technology Alliance

15. Canadian Energy Pipeline Association (CEPA)

16. Canadian Association of Geophysical Contractors (CAGC)
17. Canadian Association of Oilwell Drilling Contractors

18. Canadian Association of Petroleum Producers

19. Canadian Federation of Independent Business (CFIB)

20. Canadian Manufacturers and Exporters

21. Canadian Taxpayers Federation

22. Coalition of Concerned Manufacturers & Businesses of Ontario
23. Construction Labor Relations Association of BC (CLRA)
24. Consulting Engineers of Alberta

25. Dawson Creek & District Chamber of Commerce

26. Edmonton Chamber of Commerce

27. Forest Products Association of Canada (FPAC)

28. Fort Nelson & District Chamber of Commerce

29. Fort St. John & District Chamber of Commerce

30. Greater Nanaimo Chamber of Commerce

31. Greater Vancouver Board of Trade

32. Halifax Chamber of Commerce

33. Independent Contractors and Businesses Association (ICBA)
34. Kamloops Chamber of Commerce

35. Kelowna Chamber of Commerce

36. Merit Canada

37. Merit Contractors Association of Manitoba

38. Mining Association of BC

39. Mining Association of Canada

40. MINING SUPPLIERS ASSOCIATION OF B.C. (MSABC)
41. Petroleum Services Association of Canada

42. Prince George Chamber of Commerce

43, Saskatchewan Chamber of Commerce

44. Surrey Board of Trade

45. The Association of Consulting Engineering Companies British Columbia
46. The Canadian Chamber of Commerce

47. The City of Dawson Creek

48. The Manitoba Chambers of Commerce

49. The Winnipeg Chamber of Commerce

50. Thompson Nicola Regional District

51. Toronto Region Board of Trade

52. Urban Development Institute

53. Western Equipment Dealers Association

Thank you,

Cheryl

Cheryl Maitland Muir
Direct: 604-696-6582
Mobile: 604-812-5965

From: Greg D'Avignon
Sent: April 11, 2018 10:52 PM
To: Geoff Meggs <geoff.meggs @gov.bc.ca>

18
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Cc: Cheryl Muir <cheryl.muir@bcbc.com>

Subject: Letter

Cheryl is sending over the letter which mirrors the release. Still being
formatted do the version will have 50 + signatory organizations and
communities with 75-80 by tomorrow on the final

Greg D'Avignon
President & CEO
Business Council of BC
810-1050 West Pender St
Vancouver B.C. V6C 357
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Sunday, April 15, 2018 4:27 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Monday

| don’t need to do anything before museum meeting. Pick up at 9:30 works for me. Assuming | get home.
Sent from my iPhone

> 0n Apr 15, 2018, at 5:32 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

>

> Hi John,

>

> Wanted to give you a quick run down of tomorrow:

>

> 10am - meeting at museum with Jack Lohman (Angela, Kathryn) 11am -
> meeting with Ambassador of Germany FYI - North American indigenous
> games bid committee official visit to legislature

> 3pm- cabinet briefing

> 4pm- caucus exec

> 5pm - Bruce Fogg check in

s.22

>

> Wanted to know if you would like the Your 9am check in cancelled

> along with house leader check in and just get pick up and drop off

> straight at bc museum (pick up at 8:45 - instead of 8:15)

>

> Amber

20
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Muslim Community Relations

Will do video.s-13 . Diversity would be important.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 18, 2018, at 1:47 PM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks, Geoff. | know re videos but in this case | think it's important.
Ramadan is May 15" — we have a few weeks.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX s.17

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Muslim Community Relations

Thanks Mira, sounds good. The Premier is not keen on videos, but we’ll emphasize this is the
community’s wish. What's the timeline?

Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier

West Annex, Parliament Buildings,

501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8

(250) 356-6271

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX;s.17

Subject: Muslim Community Relations

Premier, Geoff —

I had a productive meeting on Monday evening with Raza Mirani (Pakistan Canada Association) and
Youseff Barakat (Canadian Arab Forum) regarding $-13 relationships
between the community and government in general.

They have two asks:

The first is to put out a video statement for Ramadan. | strongly support this idea and can work with
them on a script. Please let me know if you are comfortable doing a video.

s.13

s.13 In the meantime, | have committed to a regular meeting with them.
A note that | have also asked them to send me a list of upcoming events for our consideration.
Thank you,
Mira

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 — 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 839 1967

21
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 1:32 PM
To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: On the Island

Any other breaking news? Pouring with rain in yvr

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 13, 2018, at 10:46 AM, Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

CBCV, 13-Apr-2018
2
Panel - TMP summit

By CBC On the Island

Copyright
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Eric Kristianson
ADM Strategic Issues
GCPE

778-584-1248
26
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: s.17

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 6:48 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: PM in town

Any effort to reach out to our office beyond Amanda today?

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 4, 2018, at 2:33 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Prime Minister Trudeau will visit BC for a few hours tomorrow. The trip was only confirmed
yesterday afternoon:
e Photo shoot at Fort Rodd;
e Visit to Victoria Coast Guard;
e Possible availablility for national media;
e Fly to Vancouver for tech roundtable
Then a private event, then back to Ottawa. No announcements planned.
GEoff
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

Good

s.17

Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:28 PM
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

: Re: Quote for Jewish Independant

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 4, 2018, at 1:14 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Great
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 4, 2018, at 12:28 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

The Jewish Independent is writing a story about last week’s visit to the JCC.

I'd like to supply the following quote for inclusion:

“People drive community. Touring the centre really hit that message home,” said
Premier John Horgan. “l was glad to meet with and hear from community leaders,
see the range of services being provided and visit with kids, parents and educators
at the child care centre in advance of Passover”.

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

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 3:21 PM
To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: Trans Mountain Pipeline
Attachments: NR

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 13, 2018 at 8:08:52 AM PDT

To:s.17

Subject: Fwd: Trans Mountain Pipeline

Amber
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Clark, Layne PREM:EX" <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 13, 2018 at 8:07:59 AM PDT

To: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Trans Mountain Pipeline

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Date: April 12, 2018 at 3:14:53 PM PDT

To: "Clark, Layne PREM:EX" <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Trans Mountain Pipeline

FYI

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 3:14 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Cc: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Trans Mountain Pipeline

Just sharing as an FYI. It’s a CC of a letter to the PM.

From: Hunt, Steve [mailto:shunt@usw.ca]

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 3:06 PM

To: justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca

Cc: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; premier@gov.ab.ca
Subject: Trans Mountain Pipeline

Please see attached.
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Stephen Hunt, Director
United Steelworkers District 3
300-3920 Norland Avenue
Burnaby, BC V5G 4K7

P: 604-683-1117

C: 604-816-2554

E: shunt@usw.ca

30

Page 36 of 36 OOP-2018-83302



